

**Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)**

---

**From:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 10, 2015 9:53 AM  
**To:** Michael Glasgow  
**Subject:** RE: City of Flint Water Plant Monitoring Results

Got it, thanks Mike.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA  
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW  
PO Box 30242  
Lansing, MI 48909  
517-284-6644  
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:  
[DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov](mailto:DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov)

**From:** Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 10, 2015 9:51 AM  
**To:** Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)  
**Subject:** City of Flint Water Plant Monitoring Results

Adam,

Good morning, here are the results of our February monthly bromate monitoring, and our first quarter radiological testing.

Mike Glasgow  
City of Flint Water Plant